From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 12:29 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE); 'Pratt, Janine A’

Subject: INQ 15-190 Janine Pratt, Director, KPMG, LLC (Lobbyist Registration)
Ms. Pratt:

The County distinguishes between lobbyists and principals. Under Section 2-11.1 (s) of the County Ethics Code, if you
are a paid outside lobbyist for a corporation, you are required to register and pay the fee. If you are an employee or
board member or shareholder of a corporation and you are person designated to represent the corporation in lobbying,
then you still need to register but would not be required to pay the fee. Both lobbyists and principals who lobby are
required to take the ethics course.

Sincerely,

Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 11:04 AM

To: 'Pratt, Janine A'

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Subject: RE: Miami-Dade County's Lobbyist Registration. Registration Submission Notification

You are most welcome...
I 'am cc: Mr. Centorino our Executive Director that will be able to answer your question shortly.
Thank YOU!

Rodzandra Sanchez, MPA
Miami Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

From: Pratt, Janine A [mailto:janinepratt@KPMG.com]

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 10:45 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Miami-Dade County's Lobbyist Registration. Registration Submission Notification

Hello!
Thank you for taking the time out of your day to explain the options for Ethics Training dates.

As discussed, | expected to pay the $499.00 fee, and when | selected corporation, the fee was waived. | work for
KPMG...I want to ensure this is correct and | am in compliance with all guidelines.

Thank you and have a great weekend®©



Janine Pratt

Director, Advisory
KPMG LLP

450 East Los Olas Boulevard, Suite 750
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

mobile: (954) 553-1966 | janinepratt@kpmg.com
kpmg.com/us | KPMG on LinkedIn | KPMG on Twitter

From: lobbyist@miamidade.gov [mailto:lobbyist@miamidade.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 10:32 AM

To: Pratt, Janine A

Subject: Miami-Dade County's Lobbyist Registration. Registration Submission Notification

HARVEY RUVIN

GLERK of ¢/ COURTS

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

CLERK OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
STEPHEN P. CLARK CENTER

111 NW 1st Street

Suite 17-202

Miami, FL 33128-1983

Telephone: (305) 375-5126

Date: 8/21/2015
Dear JANINE PRATT,

Your Annual Lobbyist Registration has been received and the registration fee has been waived because you have
selected payment exemption Corporation, Partnership or other Entity.

You will only be permitted to represent your agency or company. Should you represent another agency or company, a fee
of $490 will be required.

Thank you for registering and for using our online system.
*** Please do not reply to this message. ***

This is a notification-only email that cannot accept incoming replies. To send us an email, simply visit our website at
http://www.miamidade.gov/cob.

Visit Miami-Dade County's Privacy and Security Notice.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the



terms and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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